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Abdul Rehman

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>
Sent: 14 February 2024 12:37
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Irish - International Food hall Fabrication BOQ
Attachments: 1757.Irish - International Foodhall.xlsx

Dear Sir, 
Please find the attached offer as per your requirement.Kindly feel free to call us if you have any query. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Yogita 
9819772568 
 
On Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 9:06 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi,  

  

We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.  

  

Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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Thanks & Regards 
 
B.S International 
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 
Website: www.bsi.equipment        

    

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.

          
    
       
 


